e
AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 5

11 Exhibition Street

Melbourne, VIC 3000

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, VIC 3001
Telephone: (03) 8661 7777

Fax: (03) 9655 0410

Mr. P. Jennings

Executive Officer

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
Western Australian Branch

14 Stirling Highway

NEDLANDS WA 6009

Dear Mr. Jennings,

Re: Application for certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3,
of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 - FR 2006/660.

| refer to your application for certificate of exemption under subsection 271(1) of Schedule 1 of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996 (‘the Act’), in respect of the Western Australian Branch of the Australian
Salaried Medical Officers Federation, for the financial year ended 31 December 2006.

| have granted the application. My certificate is enclosed.

| draw your attention to the provisions of subsection 271(3):-

“The application must be made to a Registrar within 90 days, or such longer period as the
Registrar allows, after the end of the financial year.”

| have on this occasion decided to extend the time for lodgement of the application for exemption until
13 June 2007. Future applications for exemption should be lodged within the required 90 days.

Should you wish to discuss the matters raised in this letter, Mr. Larry Powell can be contacted on
(03) 8661 7993.

Yours sincerely,

Terry Nassios
Deputy Industrial Registrar

18 June 2007



Workplace Relations Act 1996

s.271 certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3, Schedule 1

Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation
(FR2006/660)

CERTIFICATE

On 13 June 2007 an application was made under subsection 271(1) of Schedule 1 of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996 for a certificate of exemption by the Western Australian Branch of
the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation, in respect of financial year ended 31
December 2006. | am satisfied that the said Branch is a reporting unit that did not have any

financial affairs in the year ended 31 December 2006.

Terry Nassios
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

18 June 2007




AUSTRALIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICER’S FEDERATION
Western Australia Branch

08 June 2007

Mr Larry Powell

Australian Industrial Registry
Level 35, Nauru House

80 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

ATTENTION: MR IAIN STEWART

Dear Mr Powell

§.271(1) APPLICATION

I refer to Mr Stewart’s email dated 8 June 2007 along with the certificate of Exemption for the
financial year ended 31 December 2005. Certificates have also been issued for previous years.

On behalf of the Australian Salaried Medical Officer’s Federation, Western Australian Branch (‘the
Federation’), 1 would like to apply for a certificate pursuant to section 271 (1) of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996 (‘the Act’) for the Financial year ended December 2006.

The grounds on which the Applications are made are as follows:

1.

The federation is a Branch of the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation which is
registered as an organisation under the Act (Organisation No. 132N).

The Branch compliments the State registered Australian Medical Association (Western
Australia) Incorporated (‘the Association’).

The Association maintains a number of industrial agreements and is pre-eminent at a State
level.

The Association maintains financial records in accordance with the Western Australian
Associations Incorporation Act 1987.

The membership of the Federation is a subset of the membership of the Association.

A co-joint membership arrangement exists between the Association and the Federation

through which the Federation recognises the pre eminent role of the Association. The

Association provides industrial advice and representations services on behalf of Branch

members. No industrial agreements or industrial activity is currently being undertaken by this
Branch.
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7. The Branch does not hold any real or personal property.
8. The Branch does not act as a trustee in any form.

9. It has previously been recognised by your Registry that the financial activities of the
Federation are such at the preparation of accounts in accordance with the Act has not be
required and certificates under section 271(1) have previously been issued. There have been
no changes in the activities or circumstances of the Branch.

For the above reasons I request that the federation is issued with certificates in accordance with
section 271(1) of the Act for year ended December 2005.

Please contact me on 9273 3008 if you wish to discuss this further.

Yours sincerely

PETER JENNINGS

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

AUSTRLIAN SALARIED MEDICAL OFFICERS FEDERATION
WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BRANCH

14 Stirling Highway
NEDLANDS WA 6009
PH: (08) 9273 3000
FX: (08) 9273 3073



